



PROFILE

Address: 56a Belgrave Court, 36
Westferry Circus, London E14 8RL

T: +44(0)7925425520

E: diana@dianayarchitecture.com

SKILLS & LICENSES

Registered Architect in the State of Texas - American Institute of Architects (AIA), Certified Passive House Designer, Certified First Aider & Mental Health First Aider at Work, ArchiCAD (expert), AutoCAD (intermediate), SketchUp, Photoshop, InDesign, Hand Drawing/Sketching, Watercolor & Mixed Media Renderings, & Microsoft Suite.

EDUCATION

University of Notre Dame
Notre Dame, IN, USA
(2008 – 2013)

Bachelor of Architecture, GPA: 3.889/4
Concentration: Architectural Practice & Enterprise

Rome Studies Program (2010-2011)

REFERENCES

Can be made available upon request.

DIANA YU, AIA, NCARB

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER

EXPERIENCE

2020 – Present | ADAM ARCHITECTURE | *Senior Associate*
London & Winchester, UK – ON MATERNITY LEAVE

Manage projects from Stages 0-6, write fee proposals, monitor work programs within agreed scope, attend meetings with clients at various stages of the project, provide loose sketches and design illustrations during Stages 0-3, develop technical details whilst managing/coordinating with the design team, work closely with the contractors/subcontractors to make sure quality of work is maintained, and manage small teams to produce required work within given timeframes.

2017 – 2020 | ADAM ARCHITECTURE | *Associate*

2013 – 2017 | ADAM ARCHITECTURE | *Architectural Designer (Part II Equivalent)*

May – Aug 2013 | STOCKER HOESTEREY MONTENEGRO ARCHITECTS | *Architectural Intern*
Dallas, TX, USA

COMMITTEE MEMBER

2021-2023 | PARADIGM NETWORK | *Committee Member*

2019 – 2023 | TRADITIONAL ARCHITECTURE GROUP | *Events Coordinator*

2019 – 2021 | AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS UK CHAPTER | *Equity, Diversity, and Inclusivity Chair*

INVITED JURIES

June 2021 | LOUGHBOROUGH UNIVERSITY FINAL DESIGN REVIEW | *Virtual*

Invited design critic to review Part 2 student design work for a new library in Liverpool.

Mar 2021 | UNIVERSITY OF NOTRE DAME GRADUATE STUDIO INTERIM REVIEW | Virtual

Invited design critic to review Path C graduate student work for an interim review for an urban in-fill project for a new campus extension for Buckingham University.

Oct 2018 | INTBAU EXCELLENCE AWARDS | London, UK

INTBAU's mission is to support traditional building, the maintenance of local character, and the creation of better places to live. The biannual awards are given to four categories: Community Engagement, New Building, Urban Design, and Emerging Talent.

PUBLIC CONVERSATIONS

Nov 2020 | AIA INTERNATIONAL REGION 2020 VIRTUAL CONFERENCE | *Insights from Grassroots Initiatives – Current and Future Patterns of Change*

Sept 2020 | INTBAU VIRTUAL SUMMER SERIES | *The Road to Becoming a Classical Architect with George Saumarez Smith and Diana Yu*

Feb 2019 | FUNDAMENTALS DEBATE SERIES | *Beauty: The Architects*
London, UK

Part of a series of public debates chaired by Oliver Wainwright for Spatial Practices. The topic was on beauty in light of the government's "Building Better, Building Beautiful" commission, established to tackle the issues of beauty in modern speculative housing developments

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

2019 - Present | American Institute of Architects, *Member*

2019 - Present | Architecture Club, *Member*

2017 – Present | The Georgian Group, *Young Georgian Member*

2016 – 2019 | FLUID Diversity Mentoring Program, *Mentor and Mentee*

2014 – Present | The International Network of Traditional Builders, Architects, and Urbanists, *Young Professional Member*

2013 – 2015 | LEED Green Associate

HONORS

Nov 2019 | Shortlisted: Diversity and Inclusivity & Employee of the Year Awards

The London Construction Awards recognizes the achievements, developments and innovation within London's booming construction industry and feature a wide range of categories for solution providers, contractors, architects, civil engineers, developers, and local authorities.

Oct 2018 | TAG Measured Drawing Competition: Winner

The Measured Drawing Award is selected by the members of the Traditional Architecture Group committee and is given to the best submitted measured drawing of an existing building, drawn within the year.